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Mzt. Prairie,

Please find the comments provided by Environment Canada for your 2013 open burning request
attached for your consideration.

Based on your most recent submission, the request for open burning is being made by Glencore
(formerly known as Xtrata Zinc, as alluded to in your submission). From our understanding,
Xstrata Zinc was merged with Glencore to form a new company. As our records do not include a
formal statement detailing this merger and name change, could you provide confirmation of this
change via a letter and/or other pertinent documents that detail the merger (e.g. merger
agreement; provide details such as previous and current company name, when the name change
occurred, etc.)?

Thank-you for your assistance on this matter and the clarification of the timing of the open
burning request.
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From: Robert.Prairie@glencore-ca.com [mailto:Robert.Prairie@glencore-ca.com]
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 7:58 AM

To: cory.zyla@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: RE: Open Burning request for 2014 (Hackett River Camp)

Cory,


mailto:cory.zyla@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:robert.prairie@glencore-ca.com
mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org
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I*. Environment  Environnement
Canada Canada

Environmental Protection Operations Directorate
Prairie and Northern Region (PNR)

5019 52" Street, 4™ Floor

P.O. Box 2310

Yellowknife NT X1A 2P7

June 13, 2013
EC file: 4704 004 021
NWB file: 2BE-HAK0915

Phyllis Beaulieu, Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven NU X0B 1J0 Via e-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Attention: Ms. Beaulieu

RE: 2BE-HAKO0915 Request for Open Burning - Xstrata Zinc Canada - Kitikmeot

Environment Canada (EC) has reviewed the above-mentioned request submitted to the
Nunavut Water Board (NWB). The following specialist advice is provided pursuant to the
Canadian Environmental Protection Act 1999, the pollution prevention provisions of the
Fisheries Act, the Migratory Birds Convention Act, and the Species at Risk Act.

Xstrata Zinc is applying to the NWB to allow for controlled open burning of approximately
100m?® of untreated wood products, and occasionally cardboard, at their Hackett River
Project camp. This material is either too large for the existing incinerator at the camp or
is of a significant volume that it exceeds the operating capacity of the existing
incinerator.

In principal, EC does not encourage the open burning of wood waste as a means of
disposal. However, considering the incinerator capacity constraints at the Hackett Camp,
EC recommends the Proponent consider the following guidance:

e Solid wastes that are conditionally suitable for open burning include paper
products, paperboard packaging, and untreated wood. Plywood, painted
wood or other treated wood should not be disposed of in this manner. For
reference, below are links to the Nunavut Municipal Open Burning Policy
& EC information regarding Open Burning respectively:

- http://www.gov.nu.ca/env/Open%20burning.pdf

- http://www.ec.gc.ca/gdd-mw/684B44DD-5780-4F73-BC58-
A97E31A19EDC/COM1170 Open Burning Brochure e v6 for%
20web.pdf

e EC recommends that all associated non-combustible structure waste (i.e.,
plastics, tar paper, floor coverings, shingles, insulation, wiring, and tents)
be thoroughly removed prior to burning.

Ca.Ila.dlii www.ec.gc.ca





e EC recommends that all residual waste from the burning (i.e., nails and
coals) be thoroughly collected, removed from site, and disposed of at a
suitable facility.

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 867-669-
4746 or jane.fitzgerald@ec.gc.ca.

Sincerely,

. ‘ / 7[?@;}(2/3@ U

Jane Fitzgerdld
Environmental Assessment Coordinator

cc: Yongshu Fan, Senior Environmental Assessment Coordinator, Environmental
Assessment and Marine Programs(EAMP)-PNR, EC
Lisa Lowman, Acting Head EA-North, EAMP-PNR, EC
Dave Fox, Air Quality Specialist, Sector Supoort, EC

Caﬂad:';i www.ec.gc.ca 2






Thank you for these precisions.

Could you send me the comments from Environment Canada on our 2013 open burning request, we only
received KIA and AANDC’s comments?

Have a great week-end!

Kovbert
GLENCORE

Tel. : 514-745-9357
Cell.: 514-781-9376

Please take note of the new email address

robert.prairie@glencore-ca.com

From: Cory Zyla [mailto:cory.zyla@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 6:45 PM

To: Prairie, Robert (Montreal - Zinc)
Cc: Robin Ikkutisluk
Subject: Open Burning request for 2014 (Hackett River Camp)

Mzt. Prairie,

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) has received your request for open burning for the Hackett
River Camp (File No. 2BE-HAKO0915) for 2014 and is currently conducting a preliminary
technical review of the request. As you are aware, the NWB may conditionally approve requests
for open burning on a case-by-case basis. The NWB would like to take this opportunity to
reiterate that approved open burning requests only permit the Licensee to conduct burning-related
activities for the duration of a single open burning event (i.e. the Licensee is 7ot permitted to
conduct open burning of the specified material on multiple separate occasions over an entire field
season). As such, your request for controlled burning of untreated wood waste at the Hackett
River Project camp for 2014 does not appear to specify an open burning period that is acceptable
to the NWB. Although the NWB recognizes the difficulties associated with predicting a specific
period for when open burning will occur at the Hackett River Project camp, the NWB will still
require a more specific period of time to process this request (i.e. preferably the exact month for
when burning is anticipated, but at minimum the season [e.g. summer, fall]). The NWB would
also like to take this opportunity to remind you that comments and concerns have been presented
by Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada, the Kitikmeot Inuit Association, and
Environment Canada following the submission of the last open burning request, and that these
concerns should be considered prior to the submission of any future request for open burning.
Should you seek to conduct additional open burning during 2014 outside of this single-event open
burn request, you will be required to submit a separate request for open burning to do so.

The NWB will require clarification on this matter before it can process and finalize the request.

Regards,


mailto:robert.prairie@glencore-ca.com
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LEGAL DISCLAIMER. The contents of this electronic communication and any attached documents are strictly confidential and they may not be used
or disclosed by someone who is not a named recipient.

If you have received this electronic communication in error please notify the sender by replying to this electronic communication inserting the word
"misdirected" as the subject and delete this communication from your system.

MENTION LEGALE: Le contenu de cette communication électronique et ses piéces jointes sont strictement confidentiels et ne peuvent pas étre
utilisés ou divulgués par une personne qui n'est pas le destinataire désigné.

Si vous avez regu cette communication électronique par erreur, s'il vous plait, veuillez aviser I'expéditeur en répondant a cette communication
électronique en insérant le mot 'mauvais destinataire' dans lu sujet et supprimer ce message de votre systéeme informatique.




